MARCUM DRILLING COMPANY
P. O. BOX 5094

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 AC 915 683-1883

October 2, 1974

Mr. W. A, Gressett k ECEITVED

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation

Commission OCT 24 1974

Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210 0.C. G,
ARTESIA, OFFICE

Re: Estoril Producing Corporation
Shell Federal A-1, Section 1,
T-20S, R-28E, Eddy County,
New Mexico

Dear Mr. Gressett:

In reference to the drilling of the above well, Marcum Drilling
Company started said well on August 18th and continuously drilled said
well until the rig was released at 12 noon on September 28th or a total

of 42 days. Previous well records show that our rig power on this well
uses approximately 168 mcf per day.

If additional information is required, please advise.
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